
Speech Therapy RFP Q&A 

 

1) How many vendors received this request for RFP?  

Reported on New York State Contract Reporter 

 

 

2) How many vendors do you plan to award preferred supplier status?   

1 

 

 

3) Would you award a MSP agreement for a firm to manage all temporary staffing 

if they propose a competitive pricing plan, and if that firm is capable of staffing 

all positions?   

All responses will be reviewed and evaluated 

 

 

4)  How many temporary staffing vendors do you currently have?  

 Currently 1 

 

 

5) Do you have a budget estimate for 2017-18, and if so, what is it?  

To be determined 

 

 

6) How many Speech Pathology providers are you seeking total?  

Approximately one FTE but will be evaluated      

 

 

7) What will the schedule of the Speech Pathologist providers be?   

Generally Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:00pm but potentially for weekends as well.   

Schedule may vary.  
 


